

DAVID FABRICE

PROJECT MANAGER



JAKARTA SOUTH, INDONESIA

t: +628-967-106-7040

e: fab.david85@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I was born in French, spent some years in Canada, I worked for several large groups such as SANOFI, SERVIER. With an experience of more than 8 years in the IT field (Web, HelpDesk, Support), currently Lead WordPress Developer at PT. Altech Omega Andalan Jakarta

EXPERIENCE



LEAD WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

Altech Omega Andalan | 2017 - Present | 1 Year

I am currently working as a WordPress Technical Project Leader in various areas Woocommerce, CSS, HTML, PHP, SEO/SEM

WEB PROJECT MANAGER | IT SUPPORT

Kiss-Os | 2014 - 2017 | 3 Years

I worked as an IT Support / Web Project Manager in various areas WordPress, Webdesign, Content Integration, WooCommerce, SEO, Remote HelpDesk Support Client

IT TECHNICIAN

Sanofi | 2013 - 2013 | 6 Months

I worked as an IT Support Technician Computers, I was in charge of the Computers Migration (XP to 7) and HelpDesk on new equipments

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN

E.S.PA Cosmetique | 2012 - 2012 | 6 Months

I was in charge of the maintenance of the production lines for liquid and cream cosmetic products from filling to packaging.

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN

Servier | 2011 - 2012 | 7 Months

I was in charge of the maintenance of the production lines for drug tablets, from blister to cardboard packaging.

IT TECHNICIAN

Microsphere | 2003 - 2007 | 4 Years

I worked as an IT Support Technician Computers, I was in charge of the Analysis, diagnosis, test and solving problems (Hardware & Software, devices)

MORE ABOUT ME



NATIONALITY: French

DATE OF BIRTH: 03 July 1985

ADDRESS: Jakarta (INDONESIA)

RELATIONSHIP: Single

TELEPHONE: +628-967-106-7040

EMAIL: fab.david85@gmail.com

YOU CAN FIND ME ALSO



Linkdin : [linkedin.com/in/fabricedavid](https://www.linkedin.com/in/fabricedavid)



Portfolio : www.fabricedavid.com



EDUCATION

INDUSTRIAL TECHNICIAN 2010 - 2011

The AFPA allowed me to have the necessary knowledge in the field of industrial maintenance .

WEBMASTER 2003 - 2005

I followed the courses in this School "IDEM" that allowed me to have the necessary knowledge in the field of the web



LANGUAGES

